
 
 
 

WORK SESSION &  
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

 
 
 

 
 

Sierra Vista Metropolitan Planning Organization 
Regular Meeting 
Thursday, May 18, 2017 
3:30 PM 
Web: www.SVMPO.org 
Email: SVMPO@SierraVistaAZ.gov 

City of Sierra Vista 
City Hall 

City Manager’s Conference Room 
1011 North Coronado Drive 

Sierra Vista, AZ 85635 

 
 

SVMPO Board of Directors 
(One or more members may participate via teleconference) 

 
Chair Rick Mueller, Mayor, City of Sierra Vista 
Vice-Chair Pat Call, Supervisor, Cochise County 
Member Rachel Gray, Councilmember, City of Sierra Vista 
Member Craig Mount, Councilmember, City of Sierra Vista 
Member Rod Lane, Arizona Department of Transportation 

 
SVMPO Administrator Dan Coxworth, AICP 

 
BOARD WORK SESSION 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 
 

2. ACCEPTANCE OF THE AGENDA 
 

NEW BUSINESS: PRESENTATION / DISCUSSION 
 

3. PRESENTATION / DISCUSSION: Sierra Vista MPO Overview 
 Dan Coxworth 
 
 Summary:  Overview of the SVMPO to include completed plans/studies and future plan/studies. 
 

4. PRESENTATION / DISCUSSION: Sierra Vista MPO, Metropolitan Planning Area (MPA) 
Boundary (Attached) (Board Workbook Tab B) 

 Dan Coxworth 
 
 Summary: Presentation and discussion of the SVMPO current MPA and Board direction. 
 

5. ADJOURNMENT (BOARD WORK SESSION) 
 
 
 
 

file://sierravistaaz.gov/users$/Community_Development/dcoxworth/MPO/Agendas/2014/www.SVMPO.org
mailto:SVMPO@SierraVistaAZ.gov


SVMPO Board of Directors –Regular Meeting 
May 18, 2017 
 

 

SIERRA VISTA METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION 
401 Giulio Cesare Avenue, Sierra Vista, AZ 85635 

520-439-2178 
Web: www.SVMPO.org Email: 

SVMPO@SierraVistaAZ.gov 

2 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
 
Please let the Chair know before the meeting begins if you wish to speak about an item that is ON the 
agenda. 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 

 
2. ACCEPTANCE OF THE AGENDA 

 
3. CALL TO THE PUBLIC 
Although not required, please let the Chair know before the meeting begins if you wish to speak during 

the Call to the Public about anything that is NOT on the agenda. 
 

4. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES 
  
                SVMPO Regular Meeting of March 9, 2017 
 

5. ANNOUNCEMENTS AND UPDATES 
Announcements and updates may be provided by Board Members, SVMPO Administrator or other 

invitees. 
 

NEW BUSINESS: PRESENTATION / DISCUSSION / POSSIBLE ACTION 
 

 
6. POSSIBLE ACTION: Fiscal Year 2018 Work Program & Budget (Attached) (Board Workbook 

Tab A) 
  Dan Coxworth  
 
 Summary:  Annual budget of the SVMPO for Fiscal Year 2018.  
 

 
7. POSSIBLE ACTION: Fiscal Year 2018 – 2022 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) (Tab 

B) 
  Dan Coxworth  
 
 Summary:  Projects to be placed on the SVMPO TIP using STBG and HSIP Funds.   

 
 

8. DISCUSSION: Future Agenda Items 
SVMPO Board 

 
 

9. UPCOMING SCHEDULED MEETINGS 
 

 SVMPO Board: July 20, 2017, 3:30 p.m., City Hall 
 

file://sierravistaaz.gov/users$/Community_Development/dcoxworth/MPO/Agendas/2014/www.SVMPO.org
mailto:SVMPO@SierraVistaAZ.gov


SVMPO Board of Directors –Regular Meeting 
May 18, 2017 
 

 

SIERRA VISTA METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION 
401 Giulio Cesare Avenue, Sierra Vista, AZ 85635 

520-439-2178 
Web: www.SVMPO.org Email: 

SVMPO@SierraVistaAZ.gov 

3 

10. ADJOURNMENT 
 

For special needs and accommodations, please contact Daniel Coxworth before the meeting or activity. Mr. 
Coxworth can be reached at 520-439-2178 or email Dan.Coxworth@SierraVistaAZ.GOV or through 
Arizona Relay Service at 1-800-367-8939, or by dialing 7-1-1

file://sierravistaaz.gov/users$/Community_Development/dcoxworth/MPO/Agendas/2014/www.SVMPO.org
mailto:SVMPO@SierraVistaAZ.gov
mailto:Dan.Coxworth@SierraVistaAZ.GOV


Metropolitan Planning Organization
Sierra Vista



Si
er

ra
 V

is
ta

 M
PO

The SVMPO:

- 2010 U.S. Census declared Sierra Vista and surrounding area as “Urbanized” with a 
population of more than 50,000 people.

- Established in March 2013 by the City of Sierra Vista in coordination with Cochise 
County and declared by Governor Brewer in May 2013

- Prior to the SVMPO, federal transportation funds were channeled through SEAGO 
for their 18 member jurisdictions.  MPOs are provided more planning funds than 
COGs.

- One full-time staff and budget for one part-time intern

- Office Location:  Sierra Vista Public Works, Pete Castro Center



Si
er

ra
 V

is
ta

 M
PO

Member Jurisdictions:
- Board of Directors: 5 Members

- Technical Advisory Committee (TAC): 5 Members

- Sierra Vista (3)
- Cochise County (1)
- ADOT (1)

- Board Meetings – Every other month

- TAC Meetings – As needed (quarterly)

- Bicycle Pedestrian Advisory Committee (BPAC)



Si
er

ra
 V

is
ta

 M
PO

SVMPO Planning 
Area Boundary



Si
er

ra
 V

is
ta

 M
PO

Funding: 
- Planning - The MPO receives dedicated $$$ for 

transportation planning in the region to plan for the 
future and improve the transportation system for all.

- Design/Construction - Transportation safety, design, 
and construction $$$ are allocated directly to the 
Sierra MPO for the Sierra Vista region.



R
eg

io
na

l T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n 

Pl
an

 (R
TP

)

25-Year Transportation Plan
- Guides Decision-Making

- Prioritizes Needs and Projects

- Identifies Resources

Updated Every 5 Years (FY2019)



Si
er

ra
 V

is
ta

 M
PO

Current or Completed Plans/Studies:
• Regional Transportation Plan

• SV Sidewalk Implementation Plan

• BST Extension, Design Concept Report (DCR)
• Fry Blvd. West End Corridor Study
• Health Impact Assessment (HIA)
• Origin & Destination Study
• Vista Transit Passenger Survey
• Traffic Signal, Line of Sight Study
• Cochise County Road Design Standards
• Regional Safety Plan (SEAGO/SVMPO)



Si
er

ra
 V

is
ta

 M
PO

Fiscal Year 2018 Plans/Studies:
- Roadway Condition Assessment

- Pavement Maintenance Plan

- Vista Transit Operation/Efficiency Study

- Safe Routes to School Plan

- SR90 Corridor Profile Study (ADOT)

- Bicyclist and Pedestrian Count Strategy Plan (ADOT)

- ADOT Pedestrian Safety Action Plan (ADOT)



Si
er

ra
 V

is
ta

 M
PO

On-Going:
- GIS: Data Collection, Management, and Mapping

- Vehicle Counts

- SVMPO Website

- Quarterly Newsletter



THANK YOU!
Dan Coxworth, AICP
Administrator
www.svmpo.org
SVMPO@SierraVistaAZ.gov
520-439-2178
401 Giulio Cesare Ave, Sierra Vista, AZ 85635



Page | 1 
 

 

    MEMORANDUM 
 Sierra Vista Metropolitan Planning Organization 

To: SVMPO Board of Directors 

From: Dan Coxworth, SVMPO Administrator 

Date: May 18, 2017 

Subject: Sierra Vista MPO, Metropolitan Planning Area (MPA) Boundary 

  
  
 

Introduction:  

The Metropolitan Planning Area (MPA) is the transportation planning boundary of a Metropolitan Planning 
Organization (MPO) and used for making transportation planning and transportation investment 
decisions.  The current MPA of the Sierra Vista MPO (SVMPO) was determined at the establishment of 
the SVMPO in 2013.  At a minimum, the MPA shall encompass the entire Urbanized Area (UZA), as 
defined by the U.S. Bureau of the Census.  The current MPA consist of the U.S. Census designated UZA, 
the incorporated limits of the City of Sierra Vista (including Fort Huachuca), and portions of Cochise 
County (see Figure 1, page 4).  During the formation of the SVMPO, Huachuca City expressed an interest 
in becoming a member jurisdiction of the SVMPO but ultimately decided not to.   

The following information is provided to inform a discussion of the SVMPO Board of Directors to expand 
the MPA of the SVMPO and provide direction to MPO staff.  

Process: 

The MPA of an MPO may be altered at any time by a majority vote of the Board of Directors and 
determined through an agreement between the MPO and the Governor.  If the Board decides to move 
forward with the expansion of the MPA, the public will be provided an adequate opportunity to comment.  
The SVMPO will also solicit letters of concurrence from Cochise County for an expanded MPA and other 
incorporated communities, if any, that wish to become a member jurisdiction of the SVMPO.   If the Board 
decides to move forward with the expansion of the MPA, it is expected the process to take between 3 - 6 
months or more before final approval by the SVMPO Board and designation by the Governor.   

Analysis:  

Currently, areas of the county and other incorporated communities that are not in the SVMPO’s MPA for 
transportation planning are in this region’s Council of Governments (COG) planning area - Southeastern 



2 

Arizona Association of Government (SEAGO). SEAGO currently serves 18 member jurisdictions, which 
also includes the City of Sierra Vista for other services besides surface transportation planning.  The 
establishment of an MPO in a region allows for the direct allocation of federal transportation funds to the 
MPO and roads in the MPA for transportation planning and transportation improvements.  Mainly, the 
SVMPO receives a direct allocation of transportation planning funds for this region.  Before the 
establishment of the SVMPO, funds were allocated to SEAGO for its 18 member jurisdictions that include 
four counties and 14 towns and cities.  As the designated COG for southeast Arizona, the SVMPO has 
partnered with SEAGO as a regional partner for planning efforts such as the development of a regional 
strategic highway safety plan.   

The current MPA of the SVMPO is the minimum size that includes the UZA and all the incorporated limits 
of the City of Sierra Vista.  In general, MPAs should include roads in the region that are of regional 
significance or areas of the region that are expected to urbanize within the next 20 years.   

The current size and population of the SVMPO MPA: 

 

The above population is determined by 2010 census blocks that are in the MPA.  A census block is the 
smallest geographic unit and boundaries often change per decennial census.  The current SVMPO MPA 
crosses over census tracks, making it difficult to calculate the correct population accurately.  If the MPA 
boundaries are altered, staff recommends the new MPA boundary to fully include or exclude 2010 census 
block groups to accurately calculate the population in the MPA.   

The current estimated 2015 population of the SVMPO MPA: 

 

 
Financial:  
The SVMPO receives federal and state transportation funds that are allocated for specific purposes.  
Below is an overview of the financial implications of expanding the SVMPO’s MPA.   

Topic Estimate

Total Acres 109,344.7
Total Square Miles 170.9
Total Population 55,368

Sierra Vista MPO Census 2010 Data

General

Topic Estimate

Total Area in Acres 109,344.7
Total Area in Square Miles 170.9
Total Population 55,861

Sierra Vista MPO ACS 2011-2015 ACS 5-Year Estimates

General



3 

Transportation Planning Funds:  Transportation Planning funds are allocated to the SVMPO for the 
administration of the SVMPO and transportation plans and studies.  Expansion of the MPA will result in 
no change in the annual amount of transportation planning funds the SVMPO receives. 

Surface Transportation Block Grant (STBG) Funds:  STBG funds are the most flexible funds for design 
and construction of Federal Aid System, Functionally Classified roads in the SVMPO MPA (Figure 1, 
page 4).  STBG Funds are directly allocated to the SVMPO for SVMPO member jurisdictions.  The 
amount of STBG funds the SVMPO receives is based on the population of the SVMPO MPA.  It is 
anticipated that in the fiscal year 2018, STBG funds can be exchanged for State funds with the 
reintroduction of the ADOT’s HURF (Highway User Revenue Funds) Exchange Program.  Expansion of 
the MPA will increase the amount of STBG funds allocated to the SVMPO and lower SEAGO’s allocation 
by approximately $5.55 per person. 

 

It is important to note that federal transportation funds are distributed to the region from the Federal 
Highway Trust Fund (via the State).  The federal gasoline tax and other fees fund the Highway Trust Fund 
- 18.4 cents per gallon of gasoline, 24.4 cents per gallon for diesel, and other taxes/fees.   

  

Total Population 55,368
Annual STBG Funds $307,205
Approx. per Person $5.55

STBG Funding
Sierra Vista MPO



4 

 



5 

Potential MPA Boundaries  

For discussion purposes only, the following options were prepared by the SVMPO.   

Option 1: 
Option 1 (Figure 2, page 6) expands the SVMPO MPA boundary to include additional areas of Cochise 
County with regionally significant roads.  Option 1 MPA follows census block group boundaries 
(highlighted) and includes all census block groups that the current SVMPO MPA is adjacent to or 
currently includes either in part or in full.  Figure 3, page 7 illustrates the Option 1, MPA proposed 
boundary. 

The 2010 size and population of Option 1 MPA: 

 

The estimated 2015 population of Option 1 MPA: 

 

Topic Estimate

Total Acres 248,703.2
Total Square Miles 388.6
Total Population 62,786

Selected Block Groups Census 2010 Data

General

Topic Estimate

Total Area in Acres 248,665.7
Total Area in Square Miles 388.5
Total Population 62,956

Selected Block Groups ACS 2011-2015 ACS 5-Year Estimates

General



6 

 



7 

 



8 

Option 2: 
Option 2 includes one additional census block group that includes Palominas in the SVMPO MPA (Figure 
4, page 9).  Figure 5, page 10 illustrates the Option 2, MPA proposed boundary.   

The 2010 size and population of Option 2 MPA: 

  

The estimated 2015 population of Option 1 MPA: 

 

Figure 6, page 11 illustrates census blocks groups and functionally classified roads in southwest Cochise 
County for discussion purposes. 

 

Topic Estimate

Total Acres 288,050.9
Total Square Miles 450.1
Total Population 64,853

Selected Block Groups Census 2010 Data

General

Topic Estimate

Total Area in Acres 288,013.4
Total Area in Square Miles 450.0
Total Population 65,635

Selected Block Groups ACS 2011-2015 ACS 5-Year Estimates

General



9 

 



10 

 



11 

 



SIERRA VISTA METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION 
401 Giulio Cesare Avenue, Sierra Vista, AZ 85635 

520-439-2178 
Web: www.SVMPO.org 

Email: SVMPO@SierraVistaAZ.gov 

 

 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
MINUTES  

 
 

 

 

Sierra Vista Metropolitan Planning Organization Regular Meeting 
Thursday, March 9, 2017 
3:30 PM 

 
Web: www.SVMPO.org 
Email: SVMPO@SierraVistaAZ.gov 

 
 
 

 

SVMPO Board of Directors  
 
Present 
(One or more members may participate via teleconference) 

 
Chair Rick Mueller, Mayor, City of Sierra Vista 
Vice-Chair Pat Call, Supervisor, Cochise County 
Member Rachel Gray, Councilmember, City of Sierra Vista 
Member Rod Lane, Arizona Department of Transportation 

 
SVMPO Administrator Dan Coxworth, AICP 

  
Absent: 
 

Member Craig Mount, Councilmember, City of Sierra Vista 
 
Members of the Public: 
 
  Jere Fredenburgh 
  Trisha Gerrodette 
 
Please let the Chair know before the meeting begins if you wish to speak about an item that is ON the 
agenda. 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 

 
2. ACCEPTANCE OF THE AGENDA 

 
Chair Mueller asked for a motion to accept the agenda of March 9, 2017, Regular Meeting of the 
SVMPO Board of Directors.  Vice-Chair Call so moved, and Member Gray seconded.  The motion 
passed unanimously, 4/0 

 
 

file://sierravistaaz.gov/users$/Community_Development/dcoxworth/MPO/Agendas/2014/www.SVMPO.org
mailto:SVMPO@SierraVistaAZ.gov
file://sierravistaaz.gov/users$/Community_Development/dcoxworth/MPO/Agendas/2014/www.SVMPO.org
mailto:SVMPO@SierraVistaAZ.gov


SIERRA VISTA METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION 
401 Giulio Cesare Avenue, Sierra Vista, AZ 85635 

520-439-2178 
Web: www.SVMPO.org 

Email: SVMPO@SierraVistaAZ.gov 

 
3. CALL TO THE PUBLIC 

 
Jere Fredenburgh spoke at the call to the public concerning the transit study.  Mrs. Fredenburgh asked if 
the Board had been briefed about the methodology and if the methodology is available to the public.  
 
Trisha Gerrodette spoke at the call to the public concerning the November minutes.  Ms. Gerrodette would 
like to know more information about the HURF Exchange Program.  Ms. Gerrodette expressed concerns 
about the public review of the revision made to the Fiscal Year 2017 Work Program & Budget.   
 

 
4. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES 

  
                SVMPO Regular Meeting of January 26, 2017 
 

Chair Mueller asked for a motion to accept the SVMPO regular meeting minutes of January 26, 2017, 
as written.  Member Gray so moved, and Vice-Chair Call seconded.  The motion passed unanimously, 
4/0 (Member Gray abstained) 

 
5. ANNOUNCEMENTS AND UPDATES 

Announcements and updates may be provided by Board Members, SVMPO Administrator or other 
invitees. 

 
Member Lane announced the Arizona Transportation Board next meeting is scheduled to take place in 

Tucson.  A new maintenance supervisor for the ADOT St. David maintenance district will be hired 
soon.  

 
   Mr. Coxworth provided an update concerning the ADOT HURF Exchange Program. 
  The HURF Exchange Program is expected to be implemented in Fiscal Year 2018.  The program is: 

- Less restrictive for design and construction standards. 
- Less project oversight 
- 90% of funds are received up front 

Eligible projects include road project that are on the Federal Aid system, and all projects are to be 
placed on the SVMPO TIP.   

 
NEW BUSINESS: PRESENTATION / DISCUSSION / POSSIBLE ACTION 

 
6. POSSIBLE ACTION: Fiscal Year 2018 Work Program & Budget (Attached) (Board Workbook 

Tab A) 
 Dan Coxworth  
 
 Summary:  Annual budget of the SVMPO for Fiscal Year 2018.  Placed in 30-day public review 
 
 Mr. Coxworth provided an overview of the Fiscal Year 2018 Work Program & Budget.  The budget 

identifies the activities of the MPO for the next fiscal year.   
 
 The Technical Advisory Committee meet on February 28 and is recommending the Work Program & 

Budget be placed in a 30-day public review period to begin on April 14, 2017. 
 
 Chair Mueller raised concerns about the funding for the professional membership for the Bicycle 

file://sierravistaaz.gov/users$/Community_Development/dcoxworth/MPO/Agendas/2014/www.SVMPO.org
mailto:SVMPO@SierraVistaAZ.gov


SIERRA VISTA METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION 
401 Giulio Cesare Avenue, Sierra Vista, AZ 85635 

520-439-2178 
Web: www.SVMPO.org 

Email: SVMPO@SierraVistaAZ.gov 

Pedestrian Advisory Committee.  Also the value of the MPO staff attending out-of-state conferences.   
 
 Mr. Coxworth explained the membership to the Association of Pedestrian and Bicycle Pedestrian will 

provide resources and on-line training for the BPAC members. Out of State travel is required to be listed 
in the Work Program.   

 
 Member Gray requested to see the agenda for the Association of Metropolitan Planning Organization 

(AMPO) to better understand the value of sending staff to the conference.  
 
 

Chair Mueller asked for a motion to place the Fiscal Year 2018 Work Program and Budget into a 30-
day public review beginning April 14, 2017.  Member Gray so moved, and Vice-Chair Call seconded.  
The motion passed unanimously, 4/0 

 
 
7. POSSIBLE ACTION: Fiscal Year 2018 – 2022 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) (Tab 

B) 
 Dan Coxworth  
 
 Summary:  Projects to be placed on the SVMPO TIP using STBG and HSIP Funds.  Placed in 30-day 

public review 
 
 Mr. Coxworth explained that the SVMPO receives federal aid funds, Surface Transportation Block Grant 

(STBG) funds and Safety funds (HSIP) for projects in the SVMPO region. 
 
 The top project requested by the TAC is the North Garden/Fry Blvd. Phase 1 road project.   
 
 The City’s transit service is also required to be placed on the TIP.  The City will provide an update of 

Vista Transit budget before the 30-day public review period.   
 
 The dollar amounts in the draft TIP for Vista Transit are close, but that the City is still working on the 

budget for Vista Transit and that the accurate numbers will be placed in the TIP before April 14, 2017, for 
the 30-public review period. 

 
Chair Mueller asked for a motion to place the SVMPO 2018-2022 TIP into a 30-day public review 
beginning April 14, 2017.  Member Gray so moved, and Vice-Chair Call seconded.  The motion passed 
unanimously, 4/0 

 
 

8. POSSIBLE ACTION: Bicycle Pedestrian Advisory Committee (BPAC) Appointments (Attached) 
(Tab C) 
Dan Coxworth 

 
Summary:  Appointments to the SVMPO BPAC. 
 
The SVMPO Board approved the creation of the Bicycle Pedestrian Advisory Committee.  The 
SVMPO accepted applications from members of the community to serve on the special committee.  
 
Twelve applications were received for 5-7 available spots on the BPAC.  
 
The members of the BPAC are a balance between people that are interested in bicycling and pedestrian.   
 
Chair Mueller would like to see the school district involved in the BPAC as there are needs in the 

file://sierravistaaz.gov/users$/Community_Development/dcoxworth/MPO/Agendas/2014/www.SVMPO.org
mailto:SVMPO@SierraVistaAZ.gov


SIERRA VISTA METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION 
401 Giulio Cesare Avenue, Sierra Vista, AZ 85635 

520-439-2178 
Web: www.SVMPO.org 

Email: SVMPO@SierraVistaAZ.gov 

community to provide safe routes to school for children walking and biking to school.  
 
Mr. Coxworth explained that one of the main plans the BPAC will help develop is a Safe Routes to 
School Plan.  
 
Chair Mueller asked for a motion to approve appointments to the SVMPO Bicycle and Pedestrian 
Advisory Committee.  Vice-Chair Call so moved, and Member Gray seconded.  The motion passed 
unanimously, 4/0 
 

9. DISCUSSION: Future Agenda Items 
SVMPO Board 

 
The Work Program and TIP will be placed on the next agenda for the SVMPO Board of Directors next 
meeting on May 18, 2017 

 
10. UPCOMING SCHEDULED MEETINGS 

 SVMPO Board: May 18, 2017 
 

 
11. ADJOURNMENT 

 
Chair Mueller adjourned the meeting at 4:14 p.m.  

 
 
 
 

 
 

file://sierravistaaz.gov/users$/Community_Development/dcoxworth/MPO/Agendas/2014/www.SVMPO.org
mailto:SVMPO@SierraVistaAZ.gov


 

SVMPO FY-18 WP  

 

 

Sierra Vista Metropolitan Planning 
Organization 

 

 

FISCAL YEAR 2018 

UNIFIED PLANNING WORK PROGRAM & 
BUDGET 

Board of Directors Adoption:  Scheduled for May 18, 2017 

 
Prepared By: 

Sierra Vista Metropolitan Planning Organization 
401 Giulio Cesare Avenue 

Sierra Vista, AZ 85635 
520-439-2178 

Web: www.SVMPO.org 
Email: SVMPO@SierraVistaAZ.gov 

JPA:   14-0004154 
 



 

SVMPO FY-18 WP  

 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Rick Mueller 

Chair 

Mayor 

City of Sierra Vista 

Pat Call 

Vice-Chair 

Supervisor, District 1 

Cochise County 

 

Rachel Gray 

Member 

Councilmember 

City of Sierra Vista 

 

Craig Mount 

Member 

Councilmember 

City of Sierra Vista 

Rod Lane 

Member 

District Engineer, South Central 
District 

Arizona Department of Transportation 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Sierra Vista Metropolitan Planning Organization (SVMPO) 

 

SVMPO FY-18  3 | P a g e  

 

TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE (TAC) 

Karen Riggs, PE 
Member 
Highway & Floodplain Director 
Cochise County 

Matt McLachlan, AICP 
Chair 
Director, Department of Community 
Development  
City of Sierra Vista 

 

Jing Luo, PE 
Member 
City Engineer 
City of Sierra Vista 

 

Sharon Flissar, PE 
Vice-Chair 
Public Works Director 
City of Sierra Vista 

Mark Hoffman 
Planning Program Manager 
Arizona Department of Transportation 

 

 

STAFF 

Daniel Coxworth, AICP 
SVMPO Administrator 

 

 

  



Sierra Vista Metropolitan Planning Organization (SVMPO) 

 

SVMPO FY-18  4 | P a g e  

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

I INTRODUCTION ................................................................................................................. 5 

II ORGANIZATION AND MANAGEMENT ......................................................................... 7 

III SVMPO ACCOMPLISHMENTS IN FISCAL YEAR 2017 ............................................. 9 

IV FUNDING SOURCES AND BUDGET SUMMARY ...................................................... 10 

MPO WORK ELEMENTS 

1 ADMINISTRATION ........................................................................................................... 15 

2 DATA COLLECTION & MAINTENANCE  ................................................................... 17 

3 TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PRGROAM  .................................................. 19 

4 LONG RANGE TRANSPORTATION PLAN ................................................................. 20 

5 PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PLAN .................................................................................. 21 

6 PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION PLANNING .................................................................. 22 

7 REGIONAL PLANNING ................................................................................................... 23 

8 CAPITAL EXPENDITURES ............................................................................................ 25 

 

 

 

  



Sierra Vista Metropolitan Planning Organization (SVMPO) 

 

SVMPO FY-18  5 | P a g e  

I INTRODUCTION 

Established through federal legislation, Metropolitan Planning Organizations (MPOs) exist 
throughout the United States in all urbanized areas of more than 50,000 people and have the 
authority to prioritize, plan, and program transportation projects in urban/metropolitan 
areas for federal funding.  In the State of Arizona, there are currently eight MPOs. 

The Sierra Vista Metropolitan Planning Organization (SVMPO) was established by the City 
of Sierra Vista City Council and designated by Governor Janice K. Brewer on May 6, 2013.  
Member agencies of SVMPO include the City of Sierra Vista, Cochise County, and Arizona 
Department of Transportation.   

As a result of the 2010 United States Census, the City of Sierra Vista and surrounding 
unincorporated areas of Cochise County were designated as Urbanized with a population of 
over 50,000.  The SVMPO was created to continue to receive federal transportation dollars 
for roads in the urbanized area.   The SVMPO has developed for the Sierra Vista region the 
Long-Range Transportation Plan (LRTP) and the Transportation Improvement Program 
(TIP). The SVMPO activities are funded by grants from the United States Department of 
Transportation, the Arizona Department of Transportation, and by local governments 
through cash and in-kind services.   

The Work Program guides the transportation planning activities and related tasks of 
SVMPO staff and allocates within a financially constrained budget financial resources of the 
MPO for the fiscal year (FY).  The Work Program is prepared and approved annually by the 
SVMPO Board of Directors.   

The Work Program identifies the planning priorities and activities to be carried out within a 
metropolitan planning area to include:  

 A description of planning work and resulting products;  
 Timeframes for completing the work;  
 Cost of the work; and  
 Source(s) of funds.  

Federal legislation requires MPOs to include provisions in the planning process to ensure 
involvement of the public in the development of transportation plans and programs including 
a Long-Range Transportation Plan (LRTP) that includes at least a 20-year horizon, a short-
term Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and an annual Work Program (WP).   



Sierra Vista Metropolitan Planning Organization (SVMPO) 

 

SVMPO FY-18  6 | P a g e  

The SVMPO planning area is approximately 171 square miles including the City of Sierra 
Vista incorporated limits, which also includes the U.S. Military installation Fort Huachuca, 
and unincorporated areas of Cochise County as depicted in Figure 1: Planning Area 
Boundary.  The 2010 population within the Planning Boundary is 56,098. 

  



Sierra Vista Metropolitan Planning Organization (SVMPO) 

 

SVMPO FY-18  7 | P a g e  

II ORGANIZATION AND MANAGEMENT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

The SVMPO is comprised of a Board of Directors, Technical Advisory Committee, and 
SVMPO Administrator.  SVMPO bylaws were created and approved by the SVMPO Board of 
Directors on December 18, 2013, and amended November 18, 2015. 

The Board of Directors consists of five members: three elected officials of the City of Sierra 
Vista, one elected official from Cochise County and one appointed official from the Arizona 
Department of Transportation (ADOT) State Transportation Board.  Their respective 
jurisdiction appoints elected officials to the SVMPO Board.   It is the function of the Board of 
Directors to act as policy body coordinating and directing transportation planning, the 
implementation thereof, and related activities.   

 

TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

The Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) consists of five technical and managerial staff 
representatives from each of the participating agencies:  Three members from the City of 
Sierra Vista, one member from Cochise County, and one member from the Arizona 
Department of Transportation. The City Manager or County Administrator appoints TAC 
members from their respective jurisdiction.    

Also, one or more ex-officio, a non-voting representative from Fort Huachuca may serve on 
the TAC.   

The TAC has the authority and primary responsibility to conduct technical reviews and 
analysis regarding all work activities of the Work Program, any related issues as specified by 
the SVMPO’s Board of Directors, and to advise the Board of Directors on appropriate actions 
that may be taken.   

Beyond roles of the Technical Advisory Committee, ADOT, city and county staff coordinate 
the review of extensive development and transportation projects, coordinate public outreach, 
provide technical analysis of agency products, and coordinate data assemblage.  Consultant 
services may be used for services as outlined in the Work Program.  The TAC reviews draft 
scopes of work and request for qualifications prepared by SVMPO, consultant proposals, and 
recommend engagement of consulting firm(s). 

 

 

 



Sierra Vista Metropolitan Planning Organization (SVMPO) 

 

SVMPO FY-18  8 | P a g e  

BICYCLE-PEDESTRIAN ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

The Bicycle Pedestrian Advisory Committee (BPAC) is a standing, special committee of the 
SVMPO and consists of 5 – 7 volunteer members of the community that advise the SVMPO 
Board of Directors and Technical Advisory Committee on bicycling & pedestrian related 
issues.   

 

SVMPO ADMINISTRATION 

SVMPO Administrator provides planning services, oversees day-to-day operations and 
ongoing management of the SVMPO.  The Administrator prepares policy and program 
materials for consideration by the Technical Advisory Committee.  The Administrator is 
appointed by the SVMPO Board of Directors and reports directly to the Board.  The 
Administrator is an employee of the City of Sierra Vista on assignment to the SVMPO.   

The City of Sierra Vista hosts the SVMPO and provides office space for the Administrator 
and meeting space for private and public meetings.  

The City of Sierra Vista Finance Department serves as the fiscal agent for the SVMPO, 
providing payroll, invoice payments, bookkeeping records for reconciling SVMPO revenue 
and expense reports, and conducting an annual audit.  The SVMPO maintains its records on 
a daily basis to document eligible reimbursement of State and Federal funds.   

The City of Sierra Vista City Attorney serves as legal counsel for the SVMPO.  

The City of Sierra Vista Clerk’s Office, Procurement Services Division, Human Resources 
Department and Information Technology Division provide additional administrative and 
technical support.  All expenses are paid by the City of Sierra Vista and are reimbursed by 
ADOT.   

SVMPO Office Location:  
401 Giulio Cesare Avenue 
Sierra Vista, AZ 85635 
Phone: 520-439-2178 
Web Site: www.SVMPO.org 
Email: SVMPO@SierraVistaAZ.gov 

 

 

 

 

mailto:SVMPO@SierraVistaAZ.gov


Sierra Vista Metropolitan Planning Organization (SVMPO) 

 

SVMPO FY-18  9 | P a g e  

SVMPO ORGANIZATION CHART 

 

  SVMPO Board of Directors 

SVMPO Administrator 

SVMPO TAC 

Bicycle Pedestrian 
Advisory 

Committee (BPAC) 



Sierra Vista Metropolitan Planning Organization (SVMPO) 

 

SVMPO FY-18  10 | P a g e  

III SVMPO ACCOMPLISHMENTS IN THE FISCAL YEAR 2017 

In the fiscal year 2017, the Sierra Vista MPO was successfully involved in numerous projects 
that benefit the transportation system of the Sierra Vista region.  Significant achievements 
include: 
 

COCHISE COUNTY ROAD DESIGN STANDARDS 

The Cochise County Road Design & Construction Standards & Specifications (Design 
Standards) were last revised in October 2005.  The purpose of this project is to update the 
standards to reflect today’s needs and to introduce new opportunities for Cochise County to 
be innovative in their approach to improve and maintain their roadway network.  Estimated 
completion: Summer 2017.  

TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM 

The Transportation Improvement Program is a 5-year financial plan that describes the 
schedule for obligating federal funds to local projects.  

FRY BOULEVARD WEST END CORRIDOR STUDY 

The Fry Blvd., West End Corridor Study is stakeholder driven a study that may be used by 
the City to guide the reconfiguration of existing infrastructure of a major commercial corridor 
in Sierra Vista.  Completed: February 2017. 

REGIONAL HIGHWAY SAFETY PLAN (RHSP) 

The MPO coordinated efforts with SEAGO to develop an RHSP for the region.   The SHSP 
will identify roads in the area with high accident rates to determine emphasis areas and 
identify safety strategies.  Safety strategies include infrastructure and non-infrastructure 
projects.  Estimated Completion: Summer 2017 

ORIGIN & DESTINATION STUDY 

The purpose of the Origin & Destination (O&D) study is to understand better and measure 
the impacts to the transportation system and economy in the Sierra Vista region of Mexican 
visitors crossing into the United States at the Douglas, AZ port of entry for shopping and 
services available in the U.S.  The O&D Study will be developed in coordination with the 
City’s Economic Development Department.  Completed: February 2017. 

MS2 SOFTWARE TRAFFIC COUNTS 

The SVMPO currently uploads vehicle count data to an on-line Transportation Data 
Management System operated by MS2.  The MPO contracted with MS2 to develop an import 
for traffic count data from sensors located at traffic signals.  This allows for the continuous 



Sierra Vista Metropolitan Planning Organization (SVMPO) 

 

SVMPO FY-18  11 | P a g e  

collection of traffic counts, reducing the need for traffic counts to be placed on the roadway. 
Vehicle turning count movement is also collect and available for analysis to maximize the 
efficiency of traffic signal timing.  Completed: November 2016 

VISTA TRANSIT STUDY 

The City of Sierra Vista operates the City’s public transit system, Vista Transit.  The City 
requested the SVMPO to fund an onboard passenger survey to determine the unique number 
of riders of the Vista Transit System.  Estimated completion: April 2017.   

 

IV FUNDING SOURCES AND BUDGET SUMMARY 

The Arizona Department of Transportation (ADOT) is the designated recipient of the 
Federal-aid Highway funds used for planning and research purposes.  As the designated 
recipient of the planning funds, ADOT has the responsibility and the authority under 49 
CFR Part 18 (Uniform Administrative Requirements for Grants and Cooperative 
Agreements to State and Local Governments) to oversee all activities under the Federal-aid 
Program by the sub-recipients of these funds.  ADOT’s oversight responsibilities include but 
are not limited to overall Work Plan review, invoice billing review and approval, TIP 
certification, and quality control of traffic data.  Work Programs are funded primarily with 
Planning Funds (PL), State Planning and Research (SPR) funds, and Federal Transit 
Administration funds; however, an MPO may use other eligible funds for their Work 
Program.   

All work, including SVMPO staff time and consultant studies, listed in the Work Program 
are funded by one or more of the following funding sources: 

(1) Metropolitan Planning (PL) Funds – Federal metropolitan planning funds can be 
used for up to 94.3% of a project, with a required 5.7% match typically provided by 
local governments.  The distribution of the PL Funds is accomplished through a 
formula developed by ADOT in consultation with the MPOs and must be approved by 
the FHWA. 

(2) Statewide Planning and Research (SPR) Funds – SPR funds are federal dollars 
from the State Planning and Research Program administered by the Arizona 
Department of Transportation. Some SPR funds may be allocated to the MPO to help 
plan for the non-urbanized portion of the MPO.  A 20% match is required and must 
be provided by the local jurisdiction, depending on the project.  

(3) Federal Transit Administration Funding – FTA funds are secured annually 
through the FTA Metropolitan Planning Program Section 5305.  FTA funds are 
designated for transit planning and research activities.  The funds require a 20% 



Sierra Vista Metropolitan Planning Organization (SVMPO) 

 

SVMPO FY-18  12 | P a g e  

local match, which is typically provided by local governments in hard dollars or in-
kind.   

(4) Carry-forward – Carry forward funds occur when an MPO does not expend all 
authorized funds in the current fiscal year.  Carry-forward funds are combined with 
the annual allocation for the new fiscal year to determine the available fund balance 
for the upcoming year.  The Work Program identifies all carry-forward funds. 

(5) In-Kind Contribution – In-kind contributions allowed as the match for federal 
funds (5.7% for PL Funds, 20% for SPR Funds and 5305 funds).  The SVMPO will use 
the in-kind contribution for the match when utilizing any funding sources. 

(6) Surface Transportation Block Grant (STBG) Funds – STBG provides flexible 
funding that may be used by States and localities for projects to preserve and 
improve the conditions and performance on any Federal-aid highway, bridge and 
tunnel projects on any public road, pedestrian and bicycle infrastructure and transit 
capital projects.  

(7) Highway Safety Improvement Program (HSIP) Funds – HSIP is any strategy, 
activity or project on a public road that is consistent with the data-driven State 
Strategic Highway Safety Plan (SHSP) and correct or improves a hazardous road 
location or feature or addresses a highway safety program.  Workforce development, 
training, and education activities that directly support proposed infrastructure 
improvements.  

TABLE 1: Revenue Summary 

 

** The Obligation Authority (OA) amount is reduced for SPR/FY17 and SPR/FY18 as a 
result of fully utilizing PL apportionment for OA.   

 

 

 

 

REVENUE SOURCE APPORTIONMENT OA IN-KIND MATCH BUDGET
PL/ FY17 (Carry Forward) * 20,000.00$                  20,000.00$                       1,209.00$                            21,209.00$    
SPR / FY17 (Carry Forward) * 57,000.00$                  57,000.00$                       14,250.00$                          71,250.00$    
PL / FY18 118,141.00$                118,141.00$                    7,141.00$                            125,282.00$ 
SPR / FY18 ** 125,000.00$                112,500.00$                    28,125.00$                          140,625.00$ 
FTA 5305 (Oct 1, 2015 - Sept 30, 2017) (Carry Forward) 32,796.00$                  32,796.00$                       8,199.00$                            40,995.00$    
FTA 5305 (Oct 1, 2017 - Sept 30, 2018) 23,039.00$                  23,039.00$                       5,760.00$                            28,799.00$    
TOTAL 363,476.00$                    64,684.00$                          428,160.00$ 



Sierra Vista Metropolitan Planning Organization (SVMPO) 

 

SVMPO FY-18  13 | P a g e  

TABLE 2: Work Program Budget Summary 

 

TABLE 3: Local Match Sources (Estimate) 

 

All local match sources provided by either in-kind or cash contributions from the City of 
Sierra Vista and Cochise County. 

Required in-kind match per expenditures = $64,684 

Office Lease/Support is for office space for SVMPO staff, software license, and City cell 
phone for the SVMPO Administrator located at the Public Works, Pete Castro Center and 
also includes IT support, limited admin support, custodial services, use of common areas, and 
use of City vehicle for transportation to meetings.   

TABLE 4: Direct Expenses Summary 

 

Memberships include: 

Rural Transportation Advisory Council (RTAC).  RTAC dues ($5,498) based on the 
population of the SVMPO Planning Boundary (56,098) at 9.8 cents per capita then using PL 
funds reduced 70% ($3,848).   The City of Sierra Vista and Cochise County will pay the 
remaining 30%, $1,287 and $363 respectively. 

Arizona Transit Association (AzTA).  AzTA dues ($1,040).  The MPO will pay 80% ($832) and 
City ($208).  

Salaries & Benefits Direct Expenses Consulting Services
ADMINISTRATION 150,000.00$                22,112.00$                                    172,112.00$ 
DATA COLLECTION & MAINTENANCE -$                                                 5,302.00$                            5,302.00$      

TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM -$                               -$                                                 -$                
LONG RANGE TRANSPORTATION PLAN -$                               -$                                                 -$                                       -$                
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PLAN -$                                                 -$                
PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION PLANNING -$                                                 69,793.00$                          69,793.00$    
REGIONAL PLANNING 2,120.00$                                       176,288.00$                        178,408.00$ 
CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 2,545.00$                     -$                                                 -$                                       2,545.00$      
TOTAL 152,545.00$                24,232.00$                                    251,383.00$                        428,160.00$ 

EXPENSES
WORK ELEMENT TOTAL COST

In-Kind/Cash
Agency Salaries & Benefits Office Lease/Support/Other Value

City of Sierra Vista 26,000.00$                  30,000.00$                                    56,000.00$                          
Cochise County 8,684.00$                     -$                                                 8,684.00$                            

TOTAL 64,684.00$                          

Travel & Training Supplies & Printing Ads, Notices & Postage Technology Memberships Match
ADMINISTRATION 10,000.00$                  2,643.00$                                       2,357.00$      5,852.00$          1,260.00$     22,112.00$   
DATA COLLECTION & MAINTENANCE -$               -$                
TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM -$               -$                
LONG RANGE TRANSPORTATION PLAN -$               -$                
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PLAN -$               -$                
PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION PLANNING -$               -$                
REGIONAL PLANNING 2,000.00$                            -$                120.00$         2,120.00$     
CAPITAL EXPENDITURES -$               -$                
TOTAL 10,000.00$                  2,643.00$                                       2,000.00$                            2,357.00$      5,852.00$          1,380.00$     24,232.00$   

WORK ELEMENT
DIRECT EXPENSES

TOTAL COST



Sierra Vista Metropolitan Planning Organization (SVMPO) 

 

SVMPO FY-18  14 | P a g e  

Association of Pedestrian and Bicycle Professionals membership dues for members of the 
SVMPO Bicycle Pedestrian Advisory Committee (BPAC) ($462). 

Association of Pedestrian and Bicycle Professionals membership dues for SVMPO staff 
member ($110) 

American Planning Association ($600) 

Planetizen Courses includes an annual subscription ($144) to take an unlimited number of 
classes and training for transportation planning, Geographic Information Systems, AICP 
certification courses, among numerous others. 

Technology  

Technology includes $2,499 to purchase ArcGIS Spatial Analyst (Includes $142 local cash 
match).   

Travel & Training includes meetings and overnight stays Phoenix or other parts of the 
State and conferences and training for SVMPO Staff, Board, and TAC.  The MPO may pay 
the cost of registration expenses for Board and TAC members for in-state 
conferences/meetings. 

In-State Conferences for SVMPO staff, SVMPO Board, and TAC: 

 Arizona Rural Transportation Summit, Prescott (October 2017) 
 American Planning Association, Arizona Chapter Conference, Phoenix (October) 
 Roads & Streets Conference, Tucson (April 2018) 

Out of State travel for SVMPO staff: 

 Association of Metropolitan Planning Organizations Annual Conference, Savannah, 
GA (October 2017) 

 National APA Conference, New Orleans, LA (May 2018) 

 

 

 

 



Sierra Vista Metropolitan Planning Organization (SVMPO) 

 

SVMPO FY-18  15 | P a g e  

MPO WORK ELEMENTS 

1 ADMINISTRATION 

Administer the MPO and its work program in a manner that: 

 Maintain the region’s eligibility to receive federal transportation  capital and 
operating assistance; and  

 Provide a continuous, cooperative, and comprehensive transportation planning 
process throughout the Sierra Vista Metropolitan Planning Organization area. 

FY 2018 ACTIVITIES 

 Manage the implementation of tasks within the FY 2018 Work Program and adjust 
allocation upon financial or task fluctuation, as needed; 

 Prepare invoices respective to funding source and maintain record of revenues and 
expenditures for submission to ADOT; 

 Provide support to the Board of Directors, Technical Advisory Committee, which 
includes preparation of meeting agendas, request for action, notification of public 
meetings, and meeting minutes.  Adhere to the Open Meeting Law for public 
meetings and email distribution; 

 Participate in meetings, workshops, and conferences, in-state and out of state, to stay 
current on innovative transportation and land use planning techniques; 

 Establish administrative and technical procedures, prepare contractual agreements 
as required; 

 Attend  Sierra Vista MPO Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee meetings; 
 Manage and continue to update the MPO website to provide a landing page for 

SVMPO news, meetings, and other information as needed; 
 Print/Reprint maps or other associated materials for public distribution; 
 Write Quarterly Newsletter; 
 Give presentations to local service groups and organizations concerning activities of 

the SVMPO as needed; 
 Coordinate with Board of Directors annual audit and report to Board of Directors;  
 Develop a Standard Operating Procedures (SOP) book for the administration of the 

MPO; 
 Prepare the FY 2019 Work Program. 

 

 



Sierra Vista Metropolitan Planning Organization (SVMPO) 

 

SVMPO FY-18  16 | P a g e  

END PRODUCTS (SCHEDULE) 

 An ongoing transportation planning program through the execution of tasks outlined 
in the Work Program or Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) (ongoing); 

 Purchase technology equipment and software to assist in programming 
administration (as needed); 

 Regular Technical Advisory Committee and Board of Directors meetings (monthly or 
as needed); 

 Quarterly newsletter; 
 Quarterly invoices and progress reports (Monthly or October, January, March, July);  
 FY 2019 Work Program (Draft – March 2018 / Adoption – May 2018). 

 

BUDGET 

 
$20,000 in City employee or contract services to assist in the development of transportation 
planning studies or individual projects identified in this Work Program & Budget, Long 
Range Transportation Plan, or other studies previously developed for the SVMPO.  

$5,000 in contract services to assist in event planning for the Oct. 2018 Rural Arizona 
Transportation Summit that may take place in Sierra Vista.  

Funding levels represent a 2% pay adjustment from Fiscal Year 17 Work Program & Budget 
for staff members of the SVMPO. 

 

  

Federal Local Federal Local Federal Local
MPO -$                120,000.00$   30,000.00$   -$                 150,000.00$  

Direct Expense 20,852.00$       1,260.00$     -$                -$                 22,112.00$     
Other Agency -$                -$                -$                 -$                 

Consultant -$                -$                -$                 -$                 
TOTAL 20,852.00$       1,260.00$     120,000.00$   30,000.00$   -$             -$                 172,112.00$  

TASK 1: ADMINISTRATION

TOTALAGENCY

FHWA FTA
PL SPR Section 5305 (44.21.00)



Sierra Vista Metropolitan Planning Organization (SVMPO) 

 

SVMPO FY-18  17 | P a g e  

2 DATA COLLECTION AND MAINTENENCE 
 

Collect, analyze and report on data that meets Federal and State mandates and supports the 
approved Work Program.  Maintain a current inventory of data to support transportation 
planning and facility/system design.   

FY 2018 ACTIVITIES 

 Collect and report the required data for all road and street section records in the 
Highway Performance Monitoring System (HPMS) database functionally classified 
above local; 

o Update MS2 Soft web page with traffic count data. 
 Coordinate with local jurisdictions to collect performance data, selecting and 

reporting performance targets, and reporting system performance related to those 
targets; 

 Update and manage GIS land records, transportation, and other data applicable to 
transportation infrastructure and planning;  

o Develop and maintain application for field inventory of data in coordination 
with City of Sierra Vista and Cochise County; 

o Maintain bike route and multi-use path data and duplication of related 
printed materials as needed;  

o Address update as needed for populations analyses and census;  
o Commercial driveway entrance inventory. 

 Bicycle and Pedestrian Count; 
 Annual update of demographic data. 
 Begin process of preparing local data in preparation for Census 2020  
 Develop three-year vehicle count plan for use by local jurisdictions.   

 

END PRODUCTS (SCHEDULE) 

 Assist local jurisdictions with HPMS Data Entry (February/March); 
 Functional classification reports (as needed); 
 Annual demographics report (as required); 
 GIS data inventory, input, data updates, and system maintenance (ongoing); 
 GIS web mapping development and services. 

 
 



Sierra Vista Metropolitan Planning Organization (SVMPO) 

 

SVMPO FY-18  18 | P a g e  

BUDGET 

 

$5,000 to support the development of Geographic Information Systems (GIS) in support of 
data collection.    

  

Federal Local Federal Local Federal Local
MPO 5,000.00$          302.00$         -$                -$                 5,302.00$       

Direct Expense -$                    -$                -$                -$                 
Other Agency -$                -$                -$                 -$                 

Consultant -$                -$                -$                 -$                 
TOTAL 5,000.00$          302.00$         -$                  -$                -$             -$                 5,302.00$       

FTA
TASK 2: DATA COLLECTION AND MAINTENANCE

AGENCY

FHWA

TOTAL
PL SPR Section 5305 (44.22.00)



Sierra Vista Metropolitan Planning Organization (SVMPO) 

 

SVMPO FY-18  19 | P a g e  

3 TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM (TIP) 

In cooperation with the State, local jurisdictions of the SVMPO, and local transit operator 
prepare and update a TIP annually.  The TIP will provide a reasonable opportunity for public 
comment, supports policies of the SVMPO Long Range Transportation Plan, and coordinated 
local capital programs.  The TIP shall include all projects requiring FHWA and FTA 
approval; include a list of projects to be carried out in the first four (4) years; identify each 
project or phase; identifying funding source(s), and be financially constrained. 

FY 2018 ACTIVITIES 

 Release call for projects; 
 Draft and Final TIP;  
 Amend TIP as necessary. 

END PRODUCTS (SCHEDULE) 

 Draft TIP (March); 
 TIP adoption by Board of Directors (May);  

BUDGET 

  

Federal Local Federal Local Federal Local
MPO -$                -$                 -$                 

Direct Expense -$                -$                -$                 -$                 
Other Agency -$                -$                -$                 -$                 

Consultant -$                -$                -$                 -$                 
TOTAL -$                 -$                -$                  -$                -$             -$                 -$                 

TASK 3: TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM (TIP)

AGENCY

FHWA FTA

TOTAL
PL SPR Section 5305 (44.25.00)



Sierra Vista Metropolitan Planning Organization (SVMPO) 

 

SVMPO FY-18  20 | P a g e  

4 LONG RANGE TRANSPORTATION PLAN 

Implement the priorities of the SVMPO 2015-2040 Long Range Transportation Plan (LRTP) 
to provide a long-term vision and direction for short and mid-term actions and capital 
investments.   

FY 2018 ACTIVITIES  

 Implement recommendations of the MPO’s 2015- 2040 Long Range Transportation 
Plan 

 Develop a Safe Routes to School Plan in coordination with local schools 

END PRODUCTS (SCHEDULE) 

 Transportation studies and activities recommended by the MPO’s 2015 – 2040 LRTP 

BUDGET 

 

  

Federal Local Federal Local Federal Local
MPO -$                -$                -$                 -$                 

Direct Expense -$                 -$                -$                -$                 -$                 
Other Agency -$                -$                -$                 -$                 

Consultant -$                 -$                -$                -$             -$                 -$                 
TOTAL -$                 -$                -$                  -$                -$             -$                 -$                 

TASK 4: LONG RANGE TRANSPORTATION PLAN (LRTP)

AGENCY

FHWA FTA

TOTAL
PL SPR Section 5305 (44.23.02)



Sierra Vista Metropolitan Planning Organization (SVMPO) 

 

SVMPO FY-18  21 | P a g e  

5 PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PLAN 

The Public Participation Plan (PPP) fulfills Federal legislation and requires the MPO to 
include provisions in the planning process to ensure the involvement of the public in the 
development of transportation plans and programs including the Long Range Transportation 
Plan (LRTP), Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and the annual Work Program.  

FY 2018 ACTIVITIES 

 Include the public in decisions, activities, and projects of the MPO, per the approved 
PPP; 

 Update Title VI Plan report of Title VI activities. 

END PRODUCTS (SCHEDULE) 

 On-going public participation in the activities of the SVMPO (as needed). 
 

BUDGET 

 

 

  

Federal Local Federal Local Federal Local
MPO -$                 -$                 

Direct Expense -$                -$                -$                 -$                 
Other Agency -$                -$                -$                 -$                 

Consultant -$                -$                -$                 -$                 
TOTAL -$                 -$                -$                  -$                -$             -$                 -$                 

TASK 5: PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PLAN

AGENCY

FHWA FTA

TOTAL
PL SPR Section 5305 (44.21.00)



Sierra Vista Metropolitan Planning Organization (SVMPO) 

 

SVMPO FY-18  22 | P a g e  

6 PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION PLANNING 

Undertake and coordinate transit planning activities, collaborate with FTA and ADOT 
regarding funding and eligibility requirements for grant and financial management. Public 
transportation planning will increase accessibility and mobility, promote efficient system 
management and operation, enhance the integration and connectivity of the transportation 
system, and preserve the existing transportation network. 

FY 2018 ACTIVITIES 

 Coordinate an approach to promote cooperation across transit agencies in the region; 
 Collaborate with FTA and ADOT regarding funding and eligibility requirement for 

grants and financial management (44.26.13);  
 Coordinate with the City of Sierra Vista/Vista Transit and human service 

transportation providers to implement goals and objectives of the Transit element in 
the 2015 – 20140 Long Range Transportation (44.26.15);  
 

END PRODUCTS (SCHEDULE) 

 Efficient operation of the public transportation system (ongoing); and  
 Complete design for two bus pull-outs on Highway 90 (May). 

BUDGET 

 

 Estimated $55,834 for contract services for an operational study of Vista Transit to 
reduce cost and improve efficiency.  Based on the conclusion of the Vista Transit 
Study conducted in Fiscal Year 2017.    

 

Federal Local Federal Local Federal Local
MPO -$                -$                55,834.00$ 13,959.00$    69,793.00$     

Direct Expense -$                -$                -$                 -$                 
Other Agency -$                -$                -$             -$                 -$                 

Consultant -$                -$                -$                 -$                 
TOTAL -$                    -$                -$                  -$                55,834.00$ 13,959.00$    69,793.00$     

TASK 6: PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION PLANNING

AGENCY

FHWA FTA

TOTAL
PL SPR Section 5305 (44.22.00)



Sierra Vista Metropolitan Planning Organization (SVMPO) 

 

SVMPO FY-18  23 | P a g e  

7 REGIONAL PLANNING 

Integrate land use planning with the MPO’s transportation planning process to ensure the 
successful implementation of the MPO’s 2015 -2040 Long Range Transportation Plan.   

FY 2018 ACTIVITIES 

 Program HSIP funds for annual projects for fiscal year; 
 Prioritize and program regional projects for STP funding for FY19;  
 Support bicycle/pedestrian activities; 
 Assist participant agencies with local trail and multi-use path planning; 
 Work on transit planning activities that deliver a range of mobility options; 
 Coordinate FTA programs in Arizona and assist the MPO with matters about 

transportation, public transit, and transportation systems management;  
 Coordinate with ADOT on Statewide and regional traffic, transportation and PARA 

program studies;  
 Identify transportation gaps in accessing essential services to include employment, 

health care, schools/education, and recreation; 
 Identify deficiencies in the connectivity of the transportation system and develop 

infrastructure and operational solutions that provide to essential public services; 
 Develop Safe Routes to School Plan and program implementation. 

END PRODUCTS (SCHEDULE) 

 Program HSIP funding projects on TIP (May);  
 Program STP funding on TIP (May); 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Sierra Vista Metropolitan Planning Organization (SVMPO) 

 

SVMPO FY-18  24 | P a g e  

BUDGET 

 

 Estimated $85,000 carry over from FY17 and FY18 funds for Street Condition 
Analysis of roads in Sierra Vista.   

 Estimated $62,391 for contract services to develop a five-year Street Maintenance 
Plan using the Street Condition Analysis.  

 Estimated $10,000 to support development of a Safe Routes to School Plan. 
 

 

  

Federal Local Federal Local Federal Local
MPO 107,891.00$     6,522.00$     49,500.00$     12,375.00$   -$                 176,288.00$  

Direct Expense 2,000.00$          121.00$         -$                -$                 2,121.00$       
Other Agency -$                -$                -$                 -$                 

Consultant -$                -$                -$                 -$                 
TOTAL 109,891.00$     6,643.00$     49,500.00$     12,375.00$   -$             -$                 178,409.00$  

TASK 7: REGIONAL PLANNING

AGENCY

FHWA FTA

TOTAL
PL SPR Section 5305 (44.22.00)



Sierra Vista Metropolitan Planning Organization (SVMPO) 

 

SVMPO FY-18  25 | P a g e  

8 CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 

Purchase of capital equipment to assure the SVMPO is equipped to fulfill its mission and 
service. 

FY 2018 ACTIVITIES 

 Purchase ArcGIS Spatial Analyst for the use of implementing transportation 
planning and transportation planning studies.     

END PRODUCTS (SCHEDULE) 

 Planning activities and studies. 

BUDGET 

 

$2,545 to purchase ESRI ArcGIS Network Analyst single use license. 

Federal Local Federal Local Federal Local
MPO 2,400.00$          145.00$         -$                -$                 2,545.00$       

Direct Expense -$                -$                -$                 -$                 
Other Agency -$                -$                -$                 -$                 

Consultant -$                -$                -$                 -$                 
TOTAL 2,400.00$          145.00$         -$                  -$                -$             -$                 2,545.00$       

TASK 8: CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

AGENCY

FHWA FTA

TOTAL
PL SPR Section 5305 (44.22.00)



 

 

  

Sierra Vista Metropolitan 
Planning Organization 

Transportation Improvement Program 
Fiscal Year 2018 – 2022 

Approved: Sierra Vista MPO Board of Directors, TBD 

401 Giulio Cesare Ave, 
Sierra Vista, AZ 85635 

 520-439-2178 
 

 SVMPO@SierraVistaAZ.gov 
www.SVMPO.org  



Table of Contents 
I. Introduction ............................................................................................................ 2 

Board of Directors 
Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) 
Geographic Area 
Requirements 

II. Funding Sources .................................................................................................... 4 

Planning Funds (PL) and State Planning & Research 
Funds (SPR) 
Federal Transit Administration (FTA) Funds – Section 
5305 
Surface Transportation Program Funds (STP) 
Highway Safety Improvement Program Funds (HSIP) 
Federal Transit Administration (FTA) Funds – Section 
5307 

III. Process ................................................................................................................... 5 

IV. Transit .................................................................................................................... 6 

Vista Transit 

V. SVMPO BALANCE SHEET ....................................................................................... 7 

Surface Transportation Program (STP) Funds 
Highway Safety Improvement Program (HSIP) Funds 
Transportation Projects of Regional Significance (Not 
funded by SVMPO) 

VI. TIP......................................................................................................................... 10 

 



SIERRA VISTA METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION - APRIL 2016 2 

Introduction 

In 2010, the United States Census reflected that the population of the City of Sierra Vista and portions of 
surrounding unincorporated Cochise County surpassed the 50,000 threshold; thus, requiring the 
establishment of a Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO). 

The Sierra Vista Metropolitan Planning Organization (SVMPO), planning area boundary, encompasses all the 
areas within the City of Sierra Vista city limits to include Fort Huachuca and unincorporated Cochise County 

Board of Directors 
The Board of Directors is the policy body of the SVMPO that provides for an inclusive, deliberative process that 
considers the needs, financial resources and perspectives of all stakeholders.  The Board structure creates a 
regional forum for jurisdictions to come together and work toward common goals.  The Board of Directors 
consists of elected officials from the City of Sierra Vista, Cochise County, and one appointed member of the 
Arizona Department of Transportation (ADOT).   

Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) 
The TAC consists of five (5) technical and managerial representatives from City of Sierra Vista (3); Cochise 
County (1); and Arizona Department of Transportation (1).  The primary responsibilities of the TAC are to 
perform technical reviews and analysis regarding transportation and related activities and make 
recommendations to the Board of Directors.     

Geographic Area 
The Sierra Vista Urbanized Area is located in southwest Cochise County.  The SVMPO is responsible for the 
continuous, cooperative, and comprehensive transportation planning process for the SVMPO Planning area 
identified in Figure 1: SVMPO Planning Area and Urbanized Boundary.  

  



SIERRA VISTA METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION - APRIL 2016 3 

Figure 1: SVMPO Planning Area and Urbanized Boundary 

 

Requirements 
The TIP is a multi-year (4 – 10 years) program of transportation projects that is consistent with and implements 
the goals and objectives described in the SVMPO 2015 – 2040 Regional Transportation Plan.  The TIP is 
required to be prepared in complete detail identifying projects, assign projects in appropriate periods, and to 
identify cost associated with each project as well as funding source.  The TIP will be reviewed annually and 
revised as necessary.  Years 1 – 4 must be fiscally constrained.  

 

  



SIERRA VISTA METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION - APRIL 2016 4 

Funding Sources 

The SVMPO, as well as any other MPOs in the country, is dependent on federal funding for the operation of the 
MPO and to perform planning activities that are used to deliver a variety of projects for the region.   

Planning Funds (PL) and State Planning & Research Funds (SPR) 
The Arizona Department of Transportation (ADOT) is the designated recipient of the Federal-Aid Highway Funds 
used for planning and research purposes.  ADOT receives State Planning and Research (SPR) funds from 
Federal Highways Administration (FHWA) and utilizes some of these funds with planning agencies to conduct 
transportation planning activities. Planning Funds (PL) is apportioned to states by population in urbanized 
areas and relative to the amount of highway construction funds the state receives. SPR funds are discretionary 
and are typically administered by ADOT to carry out specific technical activities. In the SVMPO region, SPR 
funds will be used to conduct transportation planning activities and administration of the program.  SPR funds 
require a 20% local match, and PL funds require a 5.7% local match.  

Total Estimated Funding Amount (Annual) 

Planning Funds (PL) $118,141 

State Planning & Research Funds (SPR)  $125,000 

 

Federal Transit Administration (FTA) Funds – Section 5305 
Section 5305 funds will be used for transit planning purposes in the Sierra Vista region.  Use of Section 5305 
funds is allowed for planning and technical studies related to transit.  They are allocated from the Federal 
Transit Administration (FTA) through ADOT the regional planning agencies within the State.  These funds 
require a 20% local match.  

Total Estimated Funding Amount (Annual) 

Section 5305 $23,039 

  

Surface Transportation Block Grant (STBG) 
STP is a federal-aid highway flexible funding program that funds a broad range of surface transportation capital 
needs including roads, transit, airport access, and bicycle and pedestrian facilities.  Transit related planning, 
research, and development activities are also eligible for the use of STP funds.  These funds require a 5.7% 
local match. 

Total Estimated Funding Amount (Annual) 

Surface Transportation Program Funds $293,380 

 

  



SIERRA VISTA METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION - APRIL 2016 5 

Highway Safety Improvement Program (HSIP) Funds 
The purpose of the HSIP is to reduce traffic fatalities and incapacitating injuries on public roadways.  Road 
safety improvements are accomplished through the development and implementation of a Regional Highway 
Safety Plan, which is a coordinated safety plan that provides a comprehensive framework for reducing highway 
fatalities and incapacitating injuries on all public roads. 

Total Estimated Funding Amount (Annual) 

Highway Safety Improvement Program Funds (HSIP) $488,061 

 

Federal Transit Administration (FTA) Funds 
Funds for the operation and maintenance of the Vista Transit 

Total Estimated Funding Amount (Annual) 

Section 5307 $1,258,800 

Section 5309 128,000 

 

Process 

The Sierra Vista MPO updates the TIP on a regular basis and in doing so strives to include the public in 
decision-making.  Annually, the SVMPO local jurisdictions submit projects for inclusion into the TIP.  These 
projects are reviewed in an open public meeting by the Technical Advisory Committee (TAC).  Each project to be 
considered for the TIP is required to be fiscally constrained.   

Figure 2: TIP Development Process 

 

Figure 3: TIP Amendment Process 

 

TIP Project 
Information 

Submitted by Local 
Juristictions

TAC Review & 
Recommendations 

to the SVMPO 
Board of Directors

30-day Public 
Review & 
Comment

Board of Directors 
Reviews/Adopts 

TIP

Project(s) Added to 
the State TIP

Jurisdictions 
Implement Projects

Start Again Next 
Year

TIP 
Amendments

Public 
Comments (If 
Necessary)

Adopted by 
Board of 
Directors

Jurisdictions 
Implement 

Projects



SIERRA VISTA METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION - APRIL 2016 6 

Transit 

Vista Transit 
Sierra Vista currently has one public service transit operator, Vista Transit.  Vista Transit operates throughout 
the city limits of Sierra Vista and Fort Huachuca with five local fixed routes and a sixth Saturday route providing 
service to Fort Huachuca. Vista Transit contains an extensive network of bus stops, and its assets include a 
fleet of 13 buses as well as a centrally located Transit Center built in 2007. Transit in the SVMPO region is 
characterized by connecting residents to major activity centers within the city.



SIERRA VISTA METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION - APRIL 2016 7 

SVMPO BALANCE SHEET  

Surface Transportation Block Grant (STBG) Funds 

 

Fiscal Year Federal 
Fund 

Available Funds Federal Funds Programed / 
Loaned / Remaining Balance 

 Loan Repayment Loan Transfer Repay Note 

2016         

 STBG $544,538   To SEAGO  FY17  

 STBG $69,870   To SEAGO  FY17  

TOTALS 2016   $0 / $907,788 / $0      

2017         

 STBG $837,767  From SEAGO     

 STBG $293,380      Annual Apportionment 

 STBG $69,870  From SEAGO     

 STBG $1,212,842   To MAG  FY19  

         

TOTALS 2017   $0 / $1,212,842 / $0      

2018         

 STBG $293,380      North Garden/Fry Design  

 STBG $473,063  From MAG    To loan 

TOTALS 2018   $293,380 / $TBD / $0      

2019         

 STBG $293,380      Annual Apportionment 

 STBG $1,212,842  From MAG    N. Garden/Fry Construction  

 STBG $560,000  From MAG    FY17 HSIP Repayment 

TOTALS 2019   $2,066,222 / $0/ $0      

2020 STBG $293,380      Annual Apportionment 

2021 STBG $293,380      Annual Apportionment 

2022 STBG $293,380       



SIERRA VISTA METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION - APRIL 2016 8 

 

Highway Safety Improvement Program (HSIP) Funds 
Fiscal Year Federal 

Fund 
Available Funds  Loan 

Repayment 
Loan Transfer Note 

2016 HSIP $473,063  To MAG  Repay with STP-Other 
Apportionment 

2017 HSIP $496,377 From SEAGO    

2017 HSIP $496,377    Annual Apportionment 

2017 HSIP $560,000  To MAG  Repay in FY19 in STBG 

2017 HSIP $280,500  To SEAGO  Repay in FY18 

2017 HSIP $141,056   To FMPO  Repay in FY18 

2018 HSIP $496,377    Annual Apportionment, 
Regional Safety Plan 
Recommendations 

2018 HSIP $280,500 From SEAGO   Regional Safety Plan 
Recommendations 

2018 HSIP $141,056 From FMPO   Regional Safety Plan 
Recommendations 

2019 HSIP $0 *     

       
* In Fiscal Year 2019, the MPO will no longer receive an annual apportionment of HSIP Funds and funding for safety projects will be a State-wide competitive bid process managed by ADOT. 



SIERRA VISTA METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION - APRIL 2016 9 

Transportation Projects of Regional Significance (Not funded by SVMPO) 
Fiscal Year  
 

Project 
Sponsor 

Roadway  Project Location Project Description Length Funding Source Cost 

2017        

 Sierra Vista Coronado 
Drive 

Between Busby & Golf 
Links 

Widen Roadway from 2 to 4 
lanes 

½ Mile Development 
Fees 

$1.2 Million 

 Sierra Vista Varies Varies Annual Road Maintenance  HURF $3.8 Million 

 Sierra Vista Avenida 
Cochise 

East of Hwy 92 Resurface Roadway  HURF $500K 

2018        

 ADOT SR 90 & SR 
90 Bypass 

Intersection Upgrade intersection adding 
additional turn lanes 

 STP $2.5 Million 

 Sierra Vista Varies Varies Annual Road Maintenance  HURF $3.8 Million 

 ADOT SR 92 / 
Foothills Drive 

Intersection Upgrade signal and 
intersection safety 
improvements 

 HSIP $1.4 Million 

 ADOT SR 92 Between SR 90 and 
Kachina 

Resurface Roadway  STP $4.2 Million 

        

2019        

 Sierra Vista Varies Varies Annual Road Maintenance  HURF $3.8 Million 

        

        

 

  



SIERRA VISTA METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION - APRIL 2016 10 

TIP 

See attachments 



Sierra Vista Metropolitan Planning Organization 
Transportation Improvement Program

FY 2018-2022

TIP PROJECT PROJECT PROJECT LENGTH TYPE OF FUNCTIONAL LANES LANES FED AID FEDERAL LOCAL OTHER TOTAL
YEAR/NO SPONSOR NAME LOCATION IMP - WK - STRU CLASSIFICATION BEFORE AFTER TYPE FUNDS MATCH FUNDS COST

2018
$0 $0 

SVMPO18-01 City of Sierra Vista North Garden/Fry Blvd. Phase 1
North Garden Avenue.  Fry Blvd. 
between North Garden and Fab 
Ave.

.65 miles Design Minor Arterial 5 3
HURF 

Exchange 
Program

$285,000 $17,227 $302,227 

coy TOTAL FOR 2018 $285,000 $17,227 $302,227

2019

SVMPO18-01 City of Sierra Vista North Garden/Fry Blvd. Phase 1
North Garden Avenue.  Fry Blvd. 
between North Garden and Fab 
Ave.

.65 miles Construction Minor Arterial 5 3
HURF 

Exchange 
Program

$2,285,356 $138,139 $2,423,495

TOTAL FOR 2019 $2,285,356 $138,139 $0 $2,423,495

2020
TBD TBD $285,000 $17,227 

TOTAL FOR 2020 $285,000 $17,227 $0 $302,227

2021
TBD TBD $285,000 $17,227 $302,227 

TOTAL FOR 2021 $285,000 $17,227 $0 $302,227

2022
TBD TBD $285,000 $17,227 $302,227 

TOTAL FOR 2022 $285,000 $17,227 $0 $302,227
Previous Year Authorization

$0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL FOR FIVE YEAR PROGRAM $3,425,356 $207,047 $0 $3,632,403

O & M 2018
PROJECTED MAINTENANCE 

EXPENDITURES

Jurisdiction Projected FY 2018

City of Sierra Vista $3,861,160 
SVMPO TAC 

Recommended

Cochise County $7,600,000 
SVMPO EX. BD. 

Approved
Total $11,461,160 



SVMPO Transit TIP FY 2018 - 2022
ID # SPONSOR PROJECT TYPE WORK FED AID APPORTIONMENT FED LOCAL TOTAL FED ALI

Description TYPE YEAR FUNDING MATCH COST CODE

FISCAL YEAR 2018 (7/1/17 - 6/30/18)
SVT18-01 City of Sierra Vista Personnel Planning 5307 2015/2016 $81,414 $20,354 $101,768 44.21.00
SVT18-02 City of Sierra Vista Other Expenses (Audit, Planning Supplies) Planning 5307 2015/2016 $7,200 $1,800 $9,000 11.80.00
SVT18-03 City of Sierra Vista Planning- Projects Planning 5307 2015/2016 $44,000 $11,000 $55,000 30.09.01
SVT18-04 City of Sierra Vista Personnel Operations 5307 2015/2016 $350,000 $350,000 $700,000 11.7A.00
SVT18-05 City of Sierra Vista Other Operating (Fuel and Oil, Utilities etc) Operations 5307 2015/2016 $140,000 $140,000 $280,000
SVT18-06 City of Sierra Vista Replacement Rolling Stock Capital 5307 2015/2016 $144,000 $36,000 $180,000 11.71.11
SVT18-07 City of Sierra Vista Vehicle Preventative Maintenance Capital 5307 2015/2016 $131,600 $32,900 $164,500 11.7D.00
SVT18-08 City of Sierra Vista Expansion Rolling Stock Capital 5307 2015/2016 $144,000 $36,000 $180,000 11.7C.00
SVT18-09 City of Sierra Vista Bus Shelters Capital 5307 2015/2016 $20,000 $5,000 $25,000 11.42.20
SVT18-10 City of Sierra Vista Bus Pull Out Construction Capital 5307 2015/2016 $0 $0 $0
SVT18-11 City of Sierra Vista Enunciators/Automated Passenger Counters Capital 5307 2015/2016 $96,000 $24,000 $120,000
SVT18-12 City of Sierra Vista Replacement Bus Capital 5339 2015/2016 $160,000 $0 $160,000 11.12.04

Fiscal Year Total $1,318,214 $657,054 $1,975,268
FISCAL YEAR 2019 (7/1/18 - 6/30/19)

SVT19-01 City of Sierra Vista Personnel Planning 5307 2018/2019 $76,000 $19,000 $95,000 44.21.00
SVT19-02 City of Sierra Vista Other Expenses (Audit, Planning Supplies) Planning 5307 2018/2019 $8,000 $2,000 $10,000 11.80.00
SVT19-03 City of Sierra Vista Planning- Projects Planning 5307 2018/2019 $0 $0 $0 30.09.01
SVT19-04 City of Sierra Vista Personnell Operations 5307 2018/2019 $365,000 $365,000 $730,000 11.7A.00
SVT19-05 City of Sierra Vista Other Operating (Fuel and Oil, Utilities etc) Operations 5307 2018/2019 $142,500 $142,500 $285,000 11.71.11
SVT19-06 City of Sierra Vista Replacement Rolling Stock (2) Capital 5307 2018/2019 $296,000 $74,000 $370,000 11.7D.00
SVT19-07 City of Sierra Vista Vehicle Preventative Maintenance Capital 5307 2018/2019 $132,000 $33,000 $165,000 11.7C.00
SVT19-08 City of Sierra Vista Expansion Rolling Stock Capital 5307 2018/2019 $144,000 $36,000 $180,000 11.42.20
SVT19-09 City of Sierra Vista Bus Shelters Capital 5307 2018/2019 $20,000 $5,000 $25,000
SVT19-10 City of Sierra Vista Bus Pull Out Construction Capital 5307 2018/2019 $112,000 $28,000 $140,000

Fiscal Year Total $1,295,500 $704,500 $2,000,000
FISCAL YEAR 2020 (7/1/19 - 6/30/20)

SVT20-01 City of Sierra Vista Personnel Planning 5307 2019/2020 $76,000 $19,000 $95,000 44.21.00
SVT20-02 City of Sierra Vista Other Expenses (Audit, Planning Supplies) Planning 5307 2019/2020 $8,000 $2,000 $10,000 11.80.00
SVT20-03 City of Sierra Vista Planning- Projects Planning 5307 2019/2020 $0 $0 $0 30.09.01
SVT20-04 City of Sierra Vista Personnell Operations 5307 2019/2020 $365,000 $365,000 $730,000 11.7A.00
SVT20-05 City of Sierra Vista Other Operating (Fuel and Oil, Utilities etc) Operations 5307 2019/2020 $142,500 $142,500 $285,000 11.71.11
SVT20-06 City of Sierra Vista Replacement Rolling Stock (2) Capital 5307 2019/2020 $296,000 $74,000 $370,000 11.7D.00
SVT20-07 City of Sierra Vista Vehicle Preventative Maintenance Capital 5307 2019/2020 $132,000 $33,000 $165,000 11.7C.00
SVT20-08 City of Sierra Vista Expansion Rolling Stock Capital 5307 2019/2020 $144,000 $36,000 $180,000 11.42.20
SVT20-09 City of Sierra Vista Bus Shelters Capital 5307 2019/2020 $20,000 $5,000 $25,000

Fiscal Year Total $1,183,500 $676,500 $1,860,000
FISCAL YEAR 2021 (7/1/20 - 6/30/21)



SVT21-01 City of Sierra Vista Personnel Planning 5307 2020/2021 $80,000 $20,000 $100,000 44.21.00
SVT21-02 City of Sierra Vista Other Expenses (Audit, Planning Supplies) Planning 5307 2020/2021 $9,600 $2,400 $12,000 11.80.00
SVT21-03 City of Sierra Vista Planning- Projects Planning 5307 2020/2021 $16,000 $4,000 $20,000 30.09.01
SVT21-04 City of Sierra Vista Personnell Operations 5307 2020/2021 $367,500 $367,500 $735,000 11.7A.00
SVT21-05 City of Sierra Vista Other Operating (Fuel and Oil, Utilities etc) Operations 5307 2020/2021 $145,000 $145,000 $290,000 11.71.11
SVT21-06 City of Sierra Vista Replacement Rolling Stock Capital 5307 2020/2021 $160,000 $40,000 $200,000 11.7D.00
SVT21-07 City of Sierra Vista Vehicle Preventative Maintenance Capital 5307 2020/2021 $136,000 $34,000 $170,000 11.7C.00
SVT21-08 City of Sierra Vista Expansion Rolling Stock Capital 5307 2020/2021 $160,000 $40,000 $200,000 11.42.20
SVT21-09 City of Sierra Vista Bus Shelters Capital 5307 2020/2021 $20,000 $5,000 $25,000

Fiscal Year Total $1,094,100 $657,900 $1,752,000

FISCAL YEAR 2022 (7/1/21 - 6/30/22)
SVT21-01 City of Sierra Vista Personnel Planning 5307 2021/2022 $80,000 $20,000 $100,000 44.21.00
SVT21-02 City of Sierra Vista Other Expenses (Audit, Planning Supplies) Planning 5307 2021/2022 $9,600 $2,400 $12,000 11.80.00
SVT21-03 City of Sierra Vista Planning- Projects Planning 5307 2021/2022 $16,000 $4,000 $20,000 30.09.01
SVT21-04 City of Sierra Vista Personnell Operations 5307 2021/2022 $367,500 $367,500 $735,000 11.7A.00
SVT21-05 City of Sierra Vista Other Operating (Fuel and Oil, Utilities etc) Operations 5307 2021/2022 $145,000 $145,000 $290,000 11.71.11
SVT21-06 City of Sierra Vista Replacement Rolling Stock Capital 5307 2021/2022 $160,000 $40,000 $200,000 11.7D.00
SVT21-07 City of Sierra Vista Vehicle Preventative Maintenance Capital 5307 2021/2022 $136,000 $34,000 $170,000 11.7C.00
SVT21-08 City of Sierra Vista Expansion Rolling Stock Capital 5307 2021/2022 $160,000 $40,000 $200,000 11.42.20
SVT21-09 City of Sierra Vista Bus Shelters Capital 5307 2021/2022 $20,000 $5,000 $25,000

Fiscal Year Total $1,094,100 $657,900 $1,752,000


	05-18-2017 SVMPO Board Agenda
	City of Sierra Vista

	Sierra Vista MPO Board Meeting May 2017
	Sierra Vista	
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10

	Planning Boundary Memo
	To:
	From:
	Date:
	Subject:
	Financial:
	Potential MPA Boundaries
	Option 1:
	Option 2:


	03-09-2017 SVMPO Board Minutes
	FY18_SVMPO_WP
	I INtroduction
	II organization and management
	Board of directors
	Technical advisory committee
	BicyCle-pedestrian advisory committee
	SVMPO administration
	SVMPO Organization Chart

	III SVMPO accomplishments in The fiscal year 2017
	cochise county road design standards
	Transportation Improvement Program
	fry boulevard west end corridor study
	Regional highway safety plan (RHSP)
	Origin & destination study
	ms2 software traffic counts
	Vista transit study

	IV funding sources and budget summary
	1 administration
	FY 2018 Activities
	End Products (Schedule)
	Budget

	2 DATA COLLECTION AND MAINTENENCE
	FY 2018 Activities
	End Products (Schedule)
	Budget

	3 transportation improvement program (tip)
	FY 2018 Activities
	End Products (Schedule)
	Budget

	4 long range transportation plan
	FY 2018 Activities
	End Products (Schedule)
	Budget

	5 public participation plan
	FY 2018 Activities
	End Products (Schedule)
	Budget

	6 public transportation planning
	FY 2018 Activities
	End Products (Schedule)
	Budget

	7 regional planning
	FY 2018 Activities
	End Products (Schedule)
	Budget

	8 capital expenditures
	FY 2018 Activities
	End Products (Schedule)
	Budget


	FY18 SVMPO TIP DRAFT
	Introduction
	Board of Directors
	Technical Advisory Committee (TAC)
	Geographic Area
	Requirements

	Funding Sources
	Planning Funds (PL) and State Planning & Research Funds (SPR)
	Federal Transit Administration (FTA) Funds – Section 5305
	Surface Transportation Block Grant (STBG)
	Highway Safety Improvement Program (HSIP) Funds
	Federal Transit Administration (FTA) Funds

	Process
	Transit
	Vista Transit

	SVMPO BALANCE SHEET
	Surface Transportation Block Grant (STBG) Funds
	Highway Safety Improvement Program (HSIP) Funds
	Transportation Projects of Regional Significance (Not funded by SVMPO)

	TIP

	SVMPO 2018-2022 TIP Template
	2017-2021 TIP 
	Transit


